

Shenandoah Region PCA

April 2018 Board/Planning Meeting

**The Pickel Barrel
12912 Plaza Dr
Henrico, VA 23233**

April 2, 2018 5:30PM

Motions and Decisions

Richmond Porsche Meet:

We will make Hats, T-shirts, and Golf shirts available for purchase but they will be made to order.

We will bring sign up sheets to club events to solicit volunteers.

We will have an event map added to the registration packet as well as a trifold that will list our sponsors.

We will have judges training April 29th at 2pm. We will bring 40 judging sheets to the concours.

Instead of renting a room at Hanover Tavern, we will provide a \$5 coupon for use either at the Tavern or Hospitality Suite.

Event chairs will write Real-time updates for their events using the Real-time updates template Michael Evans and Jim Condon will send out.

Old Business

March 2018 Minutes:

Minutes have been approved pending changes to RPM Autocross pricing and Saturday tour pricing.

Capital Autobahnd Tech Session:

This went well. Good attendance, including First Settlers Region.

Breakfast at Michael's:

About 9 people attended. It went well and we will do another.
It lasted two hours.

New Business

Treasury: Marty Doherty

January 1, 2018 through March 31, 2018

Total Income: \$1,578.45

Total Expense: \$3,823.26

Begin Balance: \$20,033

End Balance: \$17,788

Net Income: -\$2,244.81

Membership: John Odden

We had 4 new members and 1 transfer from First Settlers
Region. We have members in the Shenandoah Region total.

Richmond Porsche Meet Real-time Updates:

We want to keep the buzz going with RPM.

Michael Evans with Jim Condon will come up with a template for
the club to use for these updates, which will be posted to the
club page and website. Event chairs will send their updates to
them for posting, as things materialize.

RPM Volunteer Requirements:

We will bring clipboards to upcoming events to solicit volunteers
for RPM events.

RPM Equipment Requirements:

We will need additional equipment that sponsors may request.
These equipment requests will likely come last minute.

RPM Registration and Packet Contents:

We will add an event location map to the packet. We will have a
tri-fold which will also include our sponsors. April 23rd is the

deadline for printing.

RPM Concours:

We will bring 40 judging sheets. It will take three weeks for t-shirts to come in. The judges' t-shirts should be a different color.

We will plan to have judges training on April 29th at 2pm.

Euroclassics will select from 1 of the 8 class winners to award 1 Porsche Driving Experience.

RPM Hanover Tavern Tour:

Instead of renting a room, we have decided to give a \$5 coupon for use at either the Tavern or Hospitality Suite.

Tim will provide a police escort for us.

April 28 Drive:

Tim's drive is postponed. We have a 30 person reservation at Peaks of Otter lodge. 1 hour 40 minute drive time. Upon arrival we will have lunch.

RPM Parking:

Tim will oversee parking to comply with fire marshal regulations.